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Matllda Sanders 

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070297 
Filename I Path: 

Friday, December 28,2007 10:37 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett: Katherine Fleming 

12/28/2007 10:3400 A 

TECO.Storm Hardening Plan 0rder.ky.doc 
LY 

t1 

Please issue the FINAL ORDER APPROVING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY’S 2007 STORM HARDENING 
pLAN in 070297 today. 



STATE OF FLORIDA COMMISSIONERS: 

MATTHEW M. CARTER 11 
U T R M A  J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 
MICHAEL G. COOKE 
GENERAL COUNSEL 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

(850)413-6199 

p&ficseririce C h " i ~ i ~ r  
November 20,2007 

m- Q 3% 3 Jn 
0 Tnne Warner Telecom of Florid% L.P. 

Howard E. Adamslpeter M. Dunbar 
c/o PenningtOn Law Firm 
P.O. Box 10095 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-2095 

Re: Staff Recommendation in Docket M70297-EI; 070298-EI; 070299-EI; and 070301-E1 

Dear MI. Adams and MI. Dunbar: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on November 20,2007. The 
Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its December 4, 2007 Agenda 
Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee 
beginning at 9:30 a.m. 

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as we 
cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this 
Agenda Conference and observe. However, because this is a post-hearing decision, participation 
is limited to Commissioners and Staff. If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 
(850) 413-6226. 

KY/tfiv 
Enclosure 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments) 
Recot"datim-Ld.x 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CEiiTER 0 2540 SHLIMARO OAK BOULEVARD 0 TAUAHASSEE, FL 323994850 
An Affirmative Act in  I Equal Opportunity Employer 

FSC Website: http:/hm*r.floridspse" Internet E-mail: mnb- 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF THE GENERAI COMMISSIONERS: 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II 
KATRINA J. MCMURRLAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

MICHAEL G. COOKE 
GENERAL COUNSEL 
(850) 413-6199 

p i d i E s e r f T i E € ?  aommimian Do 
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W- xsp 
H. M. Rollins 2 

Nov 

H. M. Rollins Company, Inc. 
P. 0 Box 3471 
Gulfport, MS 39505 

~ COLINSEL 

Re: Staff Recommendation in Docket #070297-EI; 070298-EI; 070299-EI; and 070301-E1 

Dear Mr. Rollins: 

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
is limited to Commissioners and Staff. If you have any questions, please feel f7ee to call me at 
(850) 413-6226. 

KY/tfw 
Enclosure 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments) 
Rec"dat im-LnVrdoe 

CAPlTAL CKRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMaRo OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, I% 3.2399-0850 
An Alfirnutivr Acfion I Equal Opportunity Employ- 

PSC Website: http:ll"mv.Iloridapu.mm Internet Elluil: mnm@p%stltafl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 
MICHAEL G. COOKE 

COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6199 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

Re: Staff Recommendation in Docket #070297-EI; 070298-EI; 070299-EI; and 070301-E1 

Dear Mr. Hayward 

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
Recmdatim-kttccttcr.da 

CaPlTAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, I% 32399-089 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Watt hltp:lhrmv.floridapsc.mm Internet E-mail: mntrct@pscstat&.us 
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State of Florida 

~x&IicSZ?&l? a- 
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: November 5, 2007 
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services 
RE: Docket NOS.o;1;0297-EI, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070301-EI, Hearing Held 

10102 & 03107. 

Attached for filing are Exhibits I through 54 representing a 
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record 
during the proceedings held in the above docket. 

Acknowledged BY: 



1 ***** CLK Offlclal Flling****9/28/2007 2:58 PM 

Matllda Sanders T S C -  07- 0 7 9 6  -PW - €( 70 24 7 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Timolyn Henry 
Friday, September 28,2007 2:55 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

9/28/2007 2:52:00 PM 

070297-301 -PHO.kef.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

070297-299-El & 070301-El 

PREHEARING ORDER 

****Please issue this order today, the original will be delivered momentarily**** 

Administrative Parties Consumer 

DISTRIBUTION: 

cr) 
I T ;  
W 



1 ***** CLK Official Flling****9/20/2007 12:09 PM 

Matilda Sanders %e- 074 Ob37h -h --e/ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Thursday, September 20, 2007 12:lO PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 

9/20/2007 12:08:00 PM 

070297-301 -AMENDATORY order.ky.doc 
Docket Number: 070297-301 -El 

AMENDATORY ORDER 

- CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative 0 Parties Consuincr 

05q79-07 
DISTRIBIJTION: 



Shannon Kee '3Sc-07-074~~pib- l3 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Wednesday, September 19,2007 2:03 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

911 9/2007 2:02:00 PM 

070299-conf temp po.gulf.ROG 11 .ky.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

Docket Number: 070297-301 -El 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S 
MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER 
IN DOCKET NO. 070299-E1 

( I will deliver original to you now.) 



CLK Offlclal Fillng****8/22/2007 7:19 AM ***** 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Order Type: 

4 6 
h % 

Timolyn Henry 
Tuesday, August 21,2007 501 P i  
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

8/21/2007 5:OO:OO PM 

070299-conf temp po.gulf.lah.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

070299-El 

/ 
, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Administrative Parties Consuincr 
DOCUMENT NO. 05c( 79-0 7 
DISTRIBUTION: 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S 
MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER 

IN DOCKET NO. 070299-E1 



1 ***** CLK Offlclal Fillng****8/14/2007 3:46 PM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Tuesday, August 14,2007 3:46 p 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

0 7 0 2 4  7 
0702a/b 
0 7 0 a 9 9  
0 7 0  30 ' 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070297-301 .or.grant.intv.MUUC.k 

8ll412007 3:42:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070301 -El 

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION 
TO THE MUNICIPAL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES CONSORTIUM 

IN DOCKET NO. 070301-E1 

***Okay to issue tomorrow 811 5107*** 



1 ***** CLK Official Filing****9/11/2007 9:07 AM 

Matilda Sanders 030 lC1-7 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 

Tuesday, September 11,2007 9:07 AM 
CLK - Orders 1 Notices 

911 112007 9:04:00 AM 

070297-301 -Commission Notice of HEARING.ky.doc 
Docket Number: 070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070301 -El 

NOTICE OF HEARING 

1 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE I 

l a Administrative Parties Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. O Sq 79  - o 7 I 1 DISTRIBUTION: I 



1 CLK Official Flling****9/4/2007 8:55 AM ***** 

70 acd 7 Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Tuesday, September 04,2007 8 5 5  AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

?J 
Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: Prehearing 

91412007 8:53:00 AM 

070297-301 -Commission Notice of PREHEARING.ky.doc 
Docket Number: 070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070301 -El 

&L/ J 
NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE 



1 ***** v / u - y 7  CLK Officlal Filing****8/22/2007 7:19 AM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

- - .  

Timolyn Henry 
Tuesday, August 21,2007 5 0 1  PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

8/21/2007 5:OO:OO PM 
- _I. - _ _ _  - 070299-El 

070299-conf temp po.gulf.lah.doc W W . 2  - .--- ?. ..SA 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S 
MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER 

IN DOCKET NO. 070299-E1 



1 ***** CLK Offlclal Flllng****8/6/2007 9:13 AM 

Matllda Sanders T5e+7& omrl-Pca-& 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 070297-301 .or.grant.intv.embarq.ky.doc 

Monday, August 06,2007 9:11 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El and 070301-EI 

QISTRIBUTION: 

8/6/2007 9:08:00 AM 

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION 
TO EMBARQ CORPORATION IN DOCKET NOS. 070297-EL 070298-EI, 070299-EI, AND 070301-E1 



07 0247 

- p c , o - e  Marguerite Lockard SC,-W-I -aha/ 0 0 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 

Tuesday, July 31,2007 951  AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

7/31/2007 9:50:00 AM 

070297-301 correct. panama city. ky.doc 
Docket Number: 070297-301 -El 

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION 
TO THE CITY OF PANAMA CITY BEACH, FLORIDA AND THE PANAMA CITY BEACH 

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY IN DOCKET NO. 070299-E1 

1 



0 0 
Marguerite Lockard P s c ~ - o 3 - c j b / ? - p ~  - Ex 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 

Tuesday, July 31,2007 9:49 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

7/31 /2007 9:47:00 AM 

070297-301 correct.Palm Beach.ky.doc 
Docket Number: 070297-301 -El 

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION 
TO THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH, FLORIDA IN DOCKET NO. 070301-E1 

1 



- EX 0 0 
Marguerite Loc kard 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number : 070297-301 -El DOCUMENT NO. 05479- 07 
Filename I Path: 

From: Timolyn Henry 07" 
Tuesday, July 31,2007 9:45 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

7/31/2007 9:43:00 AM 

070297-30 1 correct.jupiter. ky.doc 
DISTRIBUTION: 

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION 
TO THE TOWN OF JUPITER ISLAND, FLORIDA IN DOCKET NO. 070301-E1 

1 



0 0 
Marguerite Lockard p s c -  o 3 - o 6 &?a - P w-EZ 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 

Tuesday, July 31,2007 9:42 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

7/31 /2007 9:40:00 AM 

070297-301 correct.verizon. ky.doc 
Docket Number: 070297-301 -El 

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION 
TO VERIZON FLORIDA LLC., IN DOCKET NOS. 070297-EI, 070298-EI, AND 070301-E1 

1 



07CQ77 
3 -  P c  :D -ET Marguerite Loc kard Psc-(33 -0ha 0 0 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted dministraaive CJ Parties Consmncr 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 

Tuesday, July 31,2007 9:38 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

DOCUMENT NO., o 5979- o 7 
7/31/2007 9:33:00 AM 

070297-30 1 correct. tcg . ky.doc 
Docket Number: 070297-301 -El 

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION 
TO TCG SOUTH FLORIDA, INC., IN DOCKET NO. 070297-E1 

1 



***** I 

To: 
Subject : 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070297-301 or.grant.interv.fcta.ky.doc 

Order I Notice Submitted 

7130l2007 1 :48:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070297-301 

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION 
TO FLORIDA CABLE TELECOMMUNICATION ASSOCIATION, INC. IN DOCKET NOS. 070297-E1,070298- 
EI, 070299-E1, AND 070301 -E1 



1 ***** 

0 &9(-, 3 C ) 7  0 CLK Offlclal Filing****7/30/20 1:51 PM Y 
Matllda Sanders $?g- e 07/86 11 - PCO 4 1  
From: Patti Zellner 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070297-301 or.grant.interv.att.ky.doc 

Monday, July 30,2007 1:48 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices ministrative Parties Consmner 

713012007 1 :44:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070297-301 -El 

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION 
TO BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC., D/B/A AT&T FLORIDA IN DOCKET NOS. 070297-EIY 
070298-EI, 070299-EIY AND 070301-E1 



***** 1 CLK Offlclal Flling****7/23/2007 12:09 PM 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Notice Type: 

Patti Zellner 
Monday, July 23,2007 12:03 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

7/23/2007 12:Ol:OO PM 

Electric Infrastructure Storm Notice.8.01 .07.lah.doc 
Workshop 

?- 
070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070301-El 

NOTICE OF STAFF WORKSHOP 



e 0 
Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Thursday, June 21,2007 10:26 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted Administrative D Parties D Consmncr 

DOCUMENT NO. 05q 79- 0 7 

<.- 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070297-301 .inf.mtg.not.6.27.07.lah.d 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

6/21/2007 10:21:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070297-301 -El 

.- . 
d 
,_c ’ 

CL3 
Please distribute the above-referenced informal meeting notice to the parties and interested persons in the following 
dockets: 

DN 070297-El 
DN 070298-El 
DN 070299-El 
DN 070300-El 
DN 070301-El 

pau 7 i n e  Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevansa psc. s ta te . fl .us 
850-41 3-61 95 

1 



1 ***** CCA Official 

Matilda Sanders 70n7 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Monday, May 14,2007 4:04 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 511412007 3:54:00 PM 175 
Docket Number: 070297-301 -El 
Filename I Path: 070397-301 .not.lah.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

Please note that a notice for the above-referenced docket should be distributed to the parties for the docket numbers 070297- 
El, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070300-EI, and 070301-EI, in addition to the parties and interested persons listed in Docket 
Numbers 0601 72-EU and 0601 73-EU and OPC. Please let me know if you have any questions. Please file the notice after 
the CASRs for the docket numbers 070397-301 -El have been filed. 

Thank you. 

Pau 7 ine Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@psc.state.fl.us 
850-4 13-6195 

mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us 
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Docket No. 970297-FJ Date Docketed: 05/04/2007 Ti t le :  Review of 2007 Elec t r i c  Infrastructure Storm Hardening plan 

Conpany: Tanpa Electr ic Company 

f i l ed  pursuant t o  Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Tanpa 
E lec t r i c  Conpany. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
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SC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Docket No. W0297-EX Date Docketed: 95/04/2007 Ti t le :  Review of 2007 Elec t r i c  Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan 

Conpany: Tanpa Elect r ic  Conpany 

f i led pursuant t o  Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by  anp pa 
E lect r ic  Conpany. 
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Remarks: 

Case SchedulinsVRescheduling Advice 

(Related dockets: 070298,070299,070301). IOUs' Storm Hardening Plans 

Page Last Revised 07/05/2007 at 10:23 a.m. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Lorena Holley 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

of 1 

Docket Number: 070297-E1 -- Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., 
submitted by Tampa Electric Company. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearingFrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Commissioners Commissioners Prehearin 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070297-EI-00001-001 
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Remarks: 

A 

(Related dockets: 070298,070299,070301). IOUs' Storm Hardening Plans 

Case SchedulindReschedulinP Advice 
Page Last Revised 07/05/2007 at 10:25 a.m. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Lorena Holley 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMunian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. ComplianceKonsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

of 1 

Docket Number: 070297-El -- Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., 
submitted by Tampa Electric Company. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Officers 

Former Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners IHearing I Staff I 

Prehearin Commissioners 1 Commissioners 

AG I SK 1 ADM w 

PSCKHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070297-EI-00001-002 



h n 

Remarks: 

Case Schedulinflescheduling: Advice 
Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 07/10/2007 at 11:34 a.m. 

(Related dockets: 070298,070299,07030l). OEP PSC-07-0573-PCO-EI, 7/10/07 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Lorena Holley 1 Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 

Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive Marketsfinforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070297-E1 -- Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan tiled pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., 
submitted by Tampa Electric Company. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinflrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Officers 

ALL (ED ICT Id ALLIED la IM&G I S K  
X I  I 

Commissioners Commissioners Prehearin 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070297-EI-00002-002 



Page 1 o f  1 A '  l i n  r 

' i  h n 
Docket No. 970297-EI Date Docketed: 95/04/2002 T i t l e :  Review of 2007 Elect r ic  Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan 

Conpany: Tknpa Elect r ic  Conpany 

f i l ed  pursuant t o  Rule 25-6.0342. F.A.C., submitted by Tanpa 
Elect r ic  Conpany. 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i ng  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

AOM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA Referred to: 

CO* indicates OPR) I 1 x 1  X I  X I  1 x 1  I I 
ime Schedule &tion 2 - OPR C o m l e w  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 

610 

OPR Staf f  

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SURJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE R E C O S  SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 

Staf f  Counsel 

11. 
L Fisher, L Harve 12. 

13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2s. 
26. 

~~ 

Reconmended assignments fo r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 

34. 
3s. 

Ful l  Conmission X Conmission Panel - 33.  - Hearing Examiner - Staf f  

Date f i l e d  with CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 39. 

I I 

I I 
I I 140. I 

c.544 
I 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: -1 Conmissioners 
Prehearin Of f icer  
Conmissioners 

the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Ccmnissioner, a I 
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) 
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h - - Marguerite Lockard Psc-o7-osbq - f - 0 ~  EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Monday, July 09,2007 1O:Ol AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070297-301 or.6.19.07.1ah.doc 

7/9/2007 9:59:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070297-El. 070298-El, 070299-El, 070301 -El 

ORDER SETTING DOCKETS FOR HEARING 

1 



m 

Ma&uerite Lockard 

From: Patti Zellner 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: Workshop 

Monday, July 09,2007 10:35 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

7/9/2007 10:32:00 AM 

Electric Infrastructure Storm Notice.ky.doc 
Docket Number: 070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070301 -El 

NOTICE OF STAFF WORKSHOP 

Instructions from Attorney, Lorena Holley: 

Please notice all interested parties in these dockets (070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El, AND 
070301-El) also in Dockets Nos. 070300-EI, and 060172/060173-EU. 

r = cm. 

1 



rq n 

Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Monday, July 16,2007 2:Oi PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070297,070297,070299,070301-El 
Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: Workshop 

7/16/2007 1:58:00 PM 

Electric Infrastructure Storm Notice2.lah.doc 

NOTICE OF STAFF WORKSHOP 

Note from Attomey, Lorena Holley: 

Please issue to parties & interested persons also in Docket No. 070300-EI, 060172-EU, and 060173-EU. 

This Notice needs to be issued today, if possible. Thanks! 

1 



1 CLK Official Flllng****7/10/200~39 AM ***** 
h 

From: Patti Zellner 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070297-301 .oep.lah.doc 
Order Type: 

Tuesday, July 10,2007 9:06 AM 

711012007 9:05:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070297-El. 070298-EI, 070299-El, 070301 -El 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER CONSOLIDATING DOCKETS AND 
ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

(Original will be went to you this morning.) 




